

ITA SYPNIEWSKA

ITA.SYPNIEWSKA@GMAIL.COM | 0420 819 901

PROFILE OVERVIEW

Movie Director, experienced in fiction, music video and documentary film production. **Video Editor** with 8 years of professional experience. **Teaching Cinema** in schools, transmitting practical experience as a tutor and artistic supervisor. Currently freelance **Videographer**, creating a travel vlog and social media content for local businesses.

EXPERIENCE

MOVIE DIRECTOR & SCREENWRITER

Short movie "Dollhouse" (2013)

Documentary "Making Music with no Money" (2020)

Music videos: "Goryl z Żelaza" and "Intro" by Papa Musta, "Lose Control" (2017) and "No Illusions"(2019) by Isadoré.

VIDEO EDITOR

2005-2006 SUPERSTACJA TV, WARSAW, POLAND

Worked in the first team of a newly founded television as an editor of reportage and a news cover.

2010-2016 FILMBOX TV AND STOPKLATKA TV, WARSAW, POLAND

Promo Producer: created promotional content for broadcast - movie trailers & teasers, monthly & quarterly brand showcase videos, promos for special events.

FILM TEACHER

2014-2016 FRENCH EMBASSY

Conducted film workshops in French-speaking public high schools finalized with a short movie created by the students.

2016 CASA CULTURA

Co-wrote and directed a short film with high school youth in the frames of global campaign to raise awareness and combat violence against women - "That Raises Respect".

1ST ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

2016 (INDEPENDENT PROJECT)

Music video "Strangers" by Isadore, dir. Abhishek Samariya, Melbourne, Australia.

2016 WINONAWINONA ENTERTAINMENT

Feature film "Bugs", dir. Jack Moxey, Sydney, Australia.

VIDEOGRAPHER

2019-NOW WATERPARK FARM

Brand Video, creating promotional content as head of Social Media.

2017-2019 FUNTASTIC CRUISES

Acting as a videographer and deckhand on board of a cruising catamaran, making souvenir videos for passengers and creating promotional content as head of Social Media.

2020-NOW PILGRIM SAILING

Acting as a videographer on board of a sailing yacht, making videos showcasing the area and the brand and creating promotional content as head of Social Media.

EDUCATION

ENGLISH STUDIES, University of Warsaw, Poland.

2005-2010

MOVIE DIRECTING, Warsaw Film School, Poland.

2010-2013

SOFTWARE AND LICENCES

Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Illustrator, Photoshop, Final Cut, AVID.
Working with Children Check, Driving License.